
ALASKA 
 

LIST OF ENTITIES FOR CONSULTATION 
 

 
This listing is provided to aid prospective applicants in identifying entities that should be 

contacted at the initiation of consultation.  While this list includes information on federal and state 
agencies, tribes and non-governmental organizations, it is not comprehensive.  The applicant is 
therefore responsible for making sure they have contacted all appropriate entities.   
 

Please note that contact information changes over time.  To check Federal Agency contact 
information, visit the agencies' websites: 
 

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (http://www.usace.army.mil) 
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (http://www.fws.gov) 
NOAA Fisheries (http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov) 
Bureau of Land Management (http://www.blm.gov) 
Bureau of Reclamation (http://www.usbr.gov)  
Bureau of Indian Affairs (http://www.doi.gov/bureau-indian-affairs.html) 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (http://www.epa.gov) 
National Park Service (http://www.nps.gov/hydro) 
USDA Forest Service (http://www.fs.fed.us) 
Federal Emergency Management Agency (http://www.fema.gov) 
Advisory Council on Historic Preservation (http://www.achp.gov) 
Northwest Power Planning Council (http://www.nwcouncil.org/Default.htm) 
USGS Water Resources (http://water.usgs.gov) 

 
Update Information: 

This list was last updated in February 2005.  
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U.S. FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE 
REGIONAL OFFICE 
1011 EAST TUDOR ROAD 
ANCHORAGE, ALASKA 99503 
PH: 907.786.3542  
PH 2: 907.786.3306 
 
REGIONAL DIRECTOR 
BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS 
ALASKA REGIONAL OFFICE 
P. O. BOX 25520 
JUNEAU, AK 99802-5520 
PH: 800.645.8397  
 
REGIONAL DIRECTOR 
BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS 
NORTHWEST REGIONAL OFFICE 
911 NE 11TH AVENUE 
PORTLAND, OR 97232 
PH: 503.231.6702  
 
NOAA FISHERIES  
ALASKA REGION 
LAWRENCE PELTZ 
222 WEST 7TH AVENUE 
PO BOX 48 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99513-7577 
 
NOAA FISHERIES  
ALASKA REGIONAL OFFICE 
PO BOX 21668 
JUNEAU, AK 99802-1668 
 
NOAA FISHERIES 
ALASKA FISHERIES SCIENCE 
CENTER 
7600 SAND POINT WAY NE, 
BUILDING 4 
SEATTLE, WA 98115 
 
NOAA FISHERIES 
OFFICE OF HABITAT 
CONSERVATION 
1315 EAST-WEST HIGHWAY 
SILVER SPRING, MD 20910 
PH: 301.713.4300  
FX: 301.713.4500 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 
AGENCY 
REGIONAL OFFICE 
1200 SIXTH AVENUE 
SEATTLE, WA 98101 
PH: 206.553.1200  
PH 2: 206.553.0149 
 
EDWARD J PEREZ 
FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATORY 
COMMISSION 
101 SW MAIN ST STE 905 
PORTLAND, OR 97204-3217 

 
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE 
REGIONAL OFFICE 
2525 GAMBELL ST. 
RM 107 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99503 
PH: 907.257.2687  
 
US DEPARTMENT OF 
AGRICULTURE, US FOREST 
SERVICE 
REGIONAL OFFICE 
FEDERAL OFFICE BLDG., 709 WEST 
9TH STREET 
P. O. BOX 21628 
JUNEAU, AK 99802-1628 
PH: 907.586.8870  
 
CYNTHIA BOHN 
U.S. FISH & WILDLIFE SERVICE 
ECOLOGICAL SERVICES, REGION 4 
1875 CENTURY BLVD NE 
STE 200 
ATLANTA, GA 30345-3319 
 
U.S. FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE 
REGIONAL OFFICE 
1875 CENTURY BOULEVARD 
ATLANTA, GA 30345 
PH: 404.679.4000  
PH 2: 404.679.4006 
 
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT 
STATE OFFICE 
222 WEST 7TH AVENUE #13 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99513-7599 
PH: 907.271.5076  
PH 2: 907.271.4596 
 
CHARLES F. BUNCH 
FIELD REPRESENTATIVE 
BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS 
WEST CENTRAL ALASKA FIELD 
OFFICE 
3601 C STREET, SUITE 1100 
ANCHORAGE, AK 995035947 
 
BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS 
REGIONAL OFFICE 
P.O. BOX 25520 
JUNEAU, AK 99802 
PH: 907.586.7177  
PH 2: 907.586.7169 
 
BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS 
REGIONAL OFFICE 
THE FEDERAL BUILDING 
911 NE, 11TH AVENUE 
PORTLAND, OR 97232 
PH: 503.231.6702  
PH 2: 503.231.2201 

 
SAMUEL DEMIENTIEFF 
FIELD REPRESENTATIVE 
BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS 
FAIRBANKS FIELD OFFICE 
101 12TH AVENUE, 
ROOM 168 
FAIRBANKS, AK 99701 
 
EDWARD W. GUNYAH 
FIELD REPRESENTATIVE 
BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS 
METLAKATLA FIELD OFFICE 
P.O. BOX 450 
METLAKATLA, AK 99926-0450 
 
U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS 
STATE DISTRICT OFFICE, 
REGULATORY BRANCH/PERMITS 
2204 3RD STREET, ELMENDORF AFB 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99506-0898 
PH: 907.753.2522  
PH 2: 907.753.2526 
 
US DEPARTMENT OF 
AGRICULTURE, US FOREST 
SERVICE 
REGIONAL OFFICE 
1720 PEACHTREE ROAD, NW 
ATLANTA, GA 30309 
PH: 404.347.4177  
 
STANLEY SPEAKS 
REGIONAL DIRECTOR 
US BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE 
INTERIOR 
911 NE 11TH AVE 
PORTLAND, OR 97232-4128 
 
U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS 
DIVISIONAL OFFICE REGULATORY 
BRANCH 
BUILDING 230 
FORT SHATNER, HI 96858-5440 
PH: 808.438.9258  
 
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE 
REGIONAL OFFICE 
1709 JACKSON ST. 
OMAHA, NE 68102 
PH: 402.221.3431  
 
FEDERAL EMERGENCY 
MANAGEMENT AGENCY 
REGIONAL OFFICE 
FEDERAL REGIONAL CENTER 
130 228TH STREET, SW 
BOTHELL, WA 98021-9796 
PH: 425.487.4604  
PH 2: 425.487.4622 



 
COMMANDING OFFICER 
US COAST GUARD 
MSO MEMPHIS 
200 JEFFERSON AVE STE 1301 
MEMPHIS, TN 38103-2397 
 
ADVISORY COUNCIL ON HISTORIC 
PRESERVATION 
EASTERN OFFICE OF PROJECT 
REVIEW 
1100 PENNSYLVANIA AVE, NW 
SUITE 809 
WASHINGTON, DC 20004 
PH: 202.606.8503  
PH 2: 202.606.8647 
 
ADVISORY COUNCIL ON HISTORIC 
PRESERVATION 
WESTERN OFFICE OF PROJECT 
REVIEW 
12136 WEST BAYAUD AVENUE 
SUITE 330 
LAKEWOOD, CO 80228 
PH: 303.969.5110  
PH 2: 303.769.5115 
 
U.S. FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE 
18TH AND C STREETS 
WASHINGTON, DC 20240 
PH: 202.208.4717 EXT. 202.208-6965 
 
MALKA PATTISON 
US BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS 
OFFICE OF TRUST 
RESPONSIBILITIES 
1849 C STREET, NW 
MS , 4513 MIB 
WASHINGTON, DC 20240-0001 
 
FRED ALLGAIER 
US BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS 
3000 YOUNGFIELD ST STE 230 
LAKEWOOD, CO 80215-6551 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 
AGENCY 
HEADQUARTERS 
1200 PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE, N.W. 
WASHINGTON, DC 20460 
PH: 202.260.2090  
 
US DEPARTMENT OF 
AGRICULTURE, US FOREST 
SERVICE 
S. R. YATES FEDERAL BLDG. 
201 14TH STREET SW 
WASHINGTON, DC 20090-6090 
PH: 202.205.1661  
 
U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS 
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF OF ARMY 

ENGINEERS 
441 G. STREET, NW 
WASHINGTON, DC 20314-1000 
 
DEPARTMENT OF INTERIOR, 
BUREAU OF RECLAMATION 
REGIONAL OFFICE 
1849 C ST., NW 
WASHINGTON, DC 20240-0001 
PH: 202.208.4157  
PH 2: 202.208.3484 
 
FEDERAL EMERGENCY 
MANAGEMENT AGENCY 
FEDERAL CENTER PLAZA 
500 C STREET, SW 
WASHINGTON, DC 20472 
PH: 202.646.2627  
PH 2: 202.646.3347 
 
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT 
LANDS AND RENEWABLE 
RESOURCES 
1849 C STREET, NW 
WASHINGTON, DC 20240 
PH: 202.452.5125  
PH 2: 202.452.5124 
 
JIM RICHARDSON 
CO-CHAIR 
FISH FOR COOPER CREEK 
COALITION 
308 G STREET 
SUITE 302 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99501 
PH: 907.279.2883  
FX: 907.276.0830 
EM: RESECON@ALASKA.NET 
 
CENTER FOR BIOLOGICAL 
DIVERSITY 
PO BOX 710 
TUSCON, AZ 85702-0710 
PH: 520.623.5252  
FX: 520.623.9797 
 
ENDANGERED SPECIES COALITION 
1101 14TH ST., NW #1400 
WASHINGTON, DC 20005 
PH: 202.682.9400 EXT. 294 
FX: 202.682.1331 
 
APPALACHIAN MOUNTAIN CLUB 
5 JOY STREET 
BOSTON, MA 2108 
PH: 617.523.0636  
 
CONSERVATION LAW 
FOUNDATION 
62 SUMMER ST. 
BOSTON, MA 02110-1016 
PH: 617.350.0990  

FX: 617.350.4030 
 
CENTER FOR WATERSHED 
PROTECTION 
8391 MAIN ST. 
ELLICOTT CITY, MD 21043-4605 
PH: 410.461.8323  
FX: 410.461.8324 
 
ATLANTIC SALMON FEDERATION 
PO BOX 807 
CALAIS, ME 04619-0807 
PH: 506.529.5481  
FX: 506.529.4438 
 
FEDERATION OF FLY FISHERS 
502 S 19TH AVE 
SUITE 101 
BOZEMAN, MT 59718 
PH: 406.585.7592  
FX: 406.585.7596 
 
APPALACHIANTRAIL CONFERENCE 
799 WASHINGTON ST. 
PO BOX 807 
HARPERS FERRY, WV 25425-0807 
PH: 304.535.6331  
FX: 304.535.2667 
 
BRETT SWIFT 
ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR OF NW 
HYDROPOWER PROGRAMS 
AMERICAN RIVERS 
320 SW STARK ST, 
SUITE 418 
PORTLAND, OR 97204 
PH: 503.827.8648  
PH 2: 503.957.7955 
FX: 503.827.8654 
EM: 
BSWIFT@AMERICANRIVERS.ORG 
WEB: 
WWW.AMERICANRIVERS.ORG 
 
JOHN GANGEMI 
CONSERVATION DIRECTOR 
AMERICAN WHITEWATER 
482 ELECTRIC AVENUE 
BIGFORK, MT 59911 
PH: 406.837.3155  
PH 2: 301.602.3405 
FX: 406.837.3156 
EM: JGANGEMI@DIGISYS.NET 
WEB: 
WWW.AMERICANWHITEWATER.OR
G 
 
STEVE MOYER 
CONSERVATION DIRECTOR 
TROUT UNLIMITED 
1500 WILSON BLVD. 
ARLINGTON, VA 22209 



PH: 703.284.9406  
FX: 703.284.9400 
EM: SMOYER@TU.ORG 
WEB: WWW.TU.ORG 
 
REBECCA SHERMAN 
COORDINATOR 
HYDROPOWER REFORM 
COALITION 
1025 VERMONT AVENUE, 
SUITE 720 
WASHINGTON, DC 20005 
PH: 202.347.7550 EXT. 3052 
FX: 202.347.9240 
EM: 
COORDINATOR@HYDROREFORM.O
RG 
WEB: WWW.HYDROREFORM.ORG 
 
DAVID JENKINS 
DIRECTOR, CONSERVATION AND 
PUBLIC POLICY 
AMERICAN CANOE ASSOCIATION 
7432 ALBAN STATION BLVD., 
SUITE B-226 
SPRINGFIELD, VA 22150 
PH: 703.451.0141 EXT. 20 
FX: 703.451.2245 
EM: DAVEJ@ACANET.ORG 
WEB: HTTP://WWW.ACANET.ORG 
 
KEVIN COLBURN 
EASTERN CONSERVATION AND 
ACCESS ASSOCIATE 
AMERICAN WHITEWATER 
20 BATTERY PARK AVE 
SUITE 302 
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801 
PH: 828.252.6482  
FX: 828.254.4429 
EM: KEVIN@AMWHITEWATER.ORG 
WEB: 
WWW.AMERICANWHITEWATER.OR
G 
 
RISA SHIMODA 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
AMERICAN WHITEWATER 
1430 FENWICK LANE 
SILVER SPRING, MD 20910 
PH: 301.589.9453  
FX: 301.589.6121 
EM: RISA@AMWHITEWATER.ORG 
WEB: 
WWW.AMERICANWHITEWATER.OR
G 
 
DAVID SLIGH 
SE FIELD REPRESENTATIVE 
AMERICAN RIVERS 
1807 TAFT HIGHWAY, 
SUITE 7-D 

SIGNAL MOUNTAIN, TN 37377 
PH: 423.265.7505  
PH 2: 423.265.7506 
FX: 423.503.7585 
EM: 
DSLIGH@AMERICANRIVERS.ORG 
WEB: 
WWW.AMERICANRIVERS.ORG 
 
RICHARD ROOS-COLLINS 
SENIOR ATTORNEY 
NATURAL HERITAGE INSTITUTE 
2140 SHATTUCK AVENUE, 
5TH FLOOR 
BERKELEY, CA 94704 
PH: 510.644.2900 EXT. 103 
PH 2: 510.912.8191 
FX: 510.644.4428 
EM: RRCOLLINS@N-H-I.ORG 
WEB: WWW.N-H-I.ORG 
 
CHRIS KILIAN 
SENIOR ATTORNEY, NATURAL 
RESOURCES PROJECT DIRECTOR 
CONSERVATION LAW 
FOUNDATION 
15 EAST STATE STREET, 
SUITE 4 
MONTPELIER, VT 5602 
PH: 802.223.5992  
FX: 802.223.0060 
EM: CKILIAN@CLF.ORG 
WEB: WWW.CLF.ORG 
 
RON SCOTT 
SENIOR CONSERVATION 
ASSOCIATE 
IZAAK WALTON LEAGUE OF 
AMERICA 
707 CONSERVATION LANE 
GAITHERSBURG, MD 208782983 
PH: 301.548.0150 EXT. 229 
FX: 301.548.0149 
WEB: HTTP://WWW.IWLA.ORG/ 
 
ANDREW FAHLUND 
SENIOR PROGRAM DIRECTOR, DAM 
REFORM 
AMERICAN RIVERS 
1025 VERMONT AVE., NW, 
SUITE 720 
WASHINGTON, DC 20005 
PH: 202.347.7550 EXT. 3022 
PH 2: 202.277.3924 
FX: 202.347.9240 
EM: 
AFAHLUND@AMERICANRIVERS.OR
G 
WEB: 
WWW.AMERICANRIVERS.ORG 
 
AMERICAN RIVER CONSERVANCY 

8913 HIGHWAY 49 
P.O. BOX 562 
COLOMA, CA 95613 
PH: 530.621.1224  
FX: 530.621.4818 
 
NATURAL HERITAGE INSTITUTE 
114 SANSOME ST. 
SUITE 1200 
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94104 
PH: 510.644.2900  
FX: 510.644.4428 
 
SIERRA CLUB 
85 SECOND ST. 
SECOND FLOOR 
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105-3441 
PH: 415.977.5500  
FX: 415.977.5799 
 
SUSAN HOLMES 
EARTHJUSTICE LEGAL DEFENSE 
FUND 
1531 P STREET, NW 
SUITE 200 
WASHINGTON, DC 20005 
PH: 202.667.4500  
FX: 202.667.2356 
EM: 
SHOLMES@EARTHJUSTICE.ORG 
WEB: WWW.EARTHJUSTICE.ORG 
 
AMERICAN RIVERS 
1025 VERMONT AVE., NW 
SUITE 720 
WASHINGTON, DC 20005 
PH: 202.347.7550  
FX: 202.347.9240 
 
DEFENDERS OF WILDLIFE 
1101 14TH ST., NW #1400 
WASHINGTON, DC 20005 
PH: 202.682.9400  
 
NATIONAL PARKS CONSERVATION 
ASSOCIATION 
1300 19TH ST., NW 
SUITE 300 
WASHINGTON, DC 20036 
PH: 800.NAT.PARKS  
 
THE CONSERVATION FOUNDATION 
10 S 404 KNOCH KNOLLS RD. 
NAPERVILLE, IL 60565 
PH: 603.428.4500  
FX: 630.428.4599 
 
AMERICAN WHITEWATER 
1430 FENWICK LANE 
SILVER SPRING, MD 20910 
PH: 301.589.9453  
FX: 301.589.6121 



 
WILDLIFE HABITAT COUNCIL 
1010 WAYNE AVE 
SUITE 920 
SILVER SPRING, MD 20910 
PH: 301.588.8994  
FX: 301.588.4629 
 
NATIONAL AUDUBON SOCIETY 
700 BROADWAY 
NEW YORK, NY 10003 
PH: 212.979.3000  
FX: 212.979.3188 
 
RIVER CONSERVANCY 
520 SW 6TH AVE 
SUITE 1130 
PORTLAND, OR 97204-1535 
PH: 503.241.3506  
FX: 503.241.9256 
 
DUCKS UNLIMITED 
ONE WATERFOWL WAY 
MEMPHIS, TN 38120 
PH: 901.758.3825  
 
VERNE LEHMBERG 
FEDERATION OF FLY FISHERS 
420 RIDGEVIEW RD. 
DAYTON, TX 77535 
PH: 713.425.6354  
FX: 713.425.6307 
WEB: 
HTTP://WWW.FEDFLYFISHERS.ORG/ 
 
AMERICAN CANOE ASSOCIATION 
7432 ALBAN STATION BLVD. 
SUITE B-232 
SPRINGFIELD, VA 22150 
PH: 703.451.0141  
FX: 703.451.2245 
 
NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERATION 
8925 LEESBURG PIKE 
VIENNA, VA 22184 
PH: 703.790.4000  
 
THE NATURE CONSERVANCY 
4245 NORTH FEDIRFEDX DRIVE 
SUITE 100 
ARLINGTON, VA 22203-1606 
PH: 800.628.6860  
 
TROUT UNLIMITED 
1500 WILSON BLVD. 
#310 
ARLINGTON, VA 22209-2404 
PH: 703.522.0200  
FX: 703.284.9400 
 
RAYMOND LEE 
FOUNDATION FOR N. AMERICAN 

WILD SHEEP 
720 ALLEN AVE 
CODY, 82414-3402 
 
FRANK H. MURKOWSKI 
HONORABLE 
US SENATE 
WASHINGTON, DC 20510 
 
TED STEVENS 
HONORABLE 
US SENATE 
WASHINGTON, DC 2 510 
 
TONY KNOWLES 
GOVERNOR 
ALASKA 
PO BOX 110001 
JUNEAU, AK 99811-0001 
 
LANCE TRASKY 
DIRECTOR 
ALASKA DEPARTMENT OF FISH & 
GAME 
HABITAT & RESTORATION 
DIVISION 
333 RASPBERRY RD 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99518-1565 
 
KENTON TAYLOR 
DIRECTOR 
ALASKA DEPARTMENT OF FISH & 
GAME 
PO BOX 25526 
JUNEAU, AK 99802-5526 
 
LANA SHEA-FLANDERS 
SUPERVISOR 
ALASKA DEPARTMENT OF FISH & 
GAME 
PO BOX 240020 
DOUGLAS, AK 99824-0020 
 
FRANK RUE 
COMMISSIONER 
ALASKA DEPARTMENT OF FISH & 
GAME 
PO BOX 25526 
JUNEAU, AK 99802-5526 
 
WAYNE REGELIN 
DIRECTOR 
ALASKA DEPARTMENT OF FISH & 
GAME 
PO BOX 25526 
JUNEAU, AK 99802-5526 
 
MARY PETE 
DIRECTOR 
ALASKA DEPARTMENT OF FISH & 
GAME 
PO BOX 25526 

JUNEAU, AK 99802-5526 
 
ROBERT D. MECUM 
DIRECTOR 
ALASKA DEPARTMENT OF FISH & 
GAME 
PO BOX 25526 
JUNEAU, AK 99802-5526 
 
DON MCKAY 
HABITAT BIOLOGIST 
ALASKA DEPARTMENT OF FISH & 
GAME 
333 RASPBERRY RD 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99518-1565 
 
DENNIS MEINERS 
ALASKA DEPT OF COMMUNITY & 
REGIONAL 
PO BOX 112100 
JUNEAU, AK 99811-2100 
 
DIRECTOR 
ALASKA DEPT OF 
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERV. 
SOUTHEAST REGIONAL OFFICE 
410 WILLOUGHBY AVE 
STE 105 
JUNEAU, AK 99801-1724 
 
ATTNY. GENERAL 
ALASKA DEPT OF LAW 
PO BOX 110300 
, AK 99811-0300 
 
BOB LOEFFLER 
DIRECTOR 
ALASKA DEPT OF NATURAL 
RESOURCES 
DIVISION OF MINING 
550 W 7TH AVE 
STE 1070 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99501-3579 
 
JOHN DUNKER 
WATER RESOURCES 
ALASKA DEPT OF NATURAL 
RESOURCES 
DIVISION OF MINING 
400 W WILLOUGHBY AVE 
STE 400 
JUNEAU, AK 99801-1728 
 
BILL GARRY 
MANAGER 
ALASKA DEPT OF NATURAL 
RESOURCES 
DIVISION OF PARKS & OUTDOOR 
RECREATION 
400 WILLOUGHBY AVE 
JUNEAU, AK 99801-1700 
 



JUDITH BITTNER 
ALASKA DEPT OF NATURAL 
RESOURCES 
OFFICE OF HISTORY & 
ARCHAEOLOGY 
550 W 7TH AVE 
STE 1310 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99501-3565 
 
STATE HISTORIC OFFICER 
ALASKA DEPT OF NATURAL 
RESOURCES 
STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION 
OFFICE 
550 W 7TH AVE 
STE 1310 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99501-3565 
 
DIRECTOR 
ALASKA DEPT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
DIV. OF FISH & WILDLIFE 
PROTECTION 
5700 E TUDOR RD 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99507-1225 
 
DIRECTOR 
ALASKA DEPT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
450 WHITTIER ST 
JUNEAU, AK 99801-1745 
 
BILL BALLARD 
COORDINATOR 
ALASKA DEPT OF 
TRANSPORTATION 
& PUBLIC FEDCILITIES - ENVIRON. 
SECTION 
6860 GLACIER HWY 
JUNEAU, AK 99801-7909 
 
LORRAINE MARSHALL 
ALASKA OFFICE OF THE 
GOVERNOR 
PO BOX 110030 
JUNEAU, AK 99811-0030 
 
ROBERT S. GRIMM 
PRESIDENT 
ALASKA POWER & TELEPHONE 
COMPANY 
PO BOX 222 
PORT TOWNSEND, WA 98368-0222 
 
DANIEL CORNWALL 
LIBRARIAN 
ALASKA STATE LIBRARY 
PO BOX 110571 
JUNEAU, AK 99811-0571 
 
AL OTT 
REGIONAL SUPERVISOR 
CHUGACH ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION 
HABITAT AND RESTORATION 

DIVISION 
1300 COLLEGE RD 
FEDIRBANKS, AK 99701-1551 
 
ERIC JORGENSEN 
DIRECTOR 
EARTHJUSTICE LEGAL DEFENSE 
FUND 
325 4TH ST 
JUNEAU, AK 99801-1145 
 
REGIONAL ENGINEER 
FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATORY 
COMMISSION 
PORTLAND REGIONAL OFFICE 
101 SW MAIN ST 
STE 905 
PORTLAND, OR 97204-3217 
 
PHYLLIS YETKA 
KETCHIKAN GATEWAY BOROUGH 
PO BOX 958 
WARD COVE, AK 99928-0958 
 
HARRIS ATKINSON 
MAYOR 
METLAKATLA 
PO BOX 359 
METLAKATLA, AK 99926-0359 
 
HABITAT CONSERVATION DIV. 
NATIONAL MARINE FISHERIES 
SERVICE 
PO BOX 21668 
JUNEAU, AK 99802-1668 
 
BRAD K. SMITH 
NATIONAL MARINE FISHERIES 
SERVICE 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 
222 W 7TH AVE 
UNIT 43 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99513-7504 
 
CASSIE THOMAS 
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE 
RIVERS 
240 W 5TH AVE 
RM 114 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99501-2327 
 
JUNEAU DISTRICT RANGER 
TONGASS NATIONAL FOREST 
8465 OLD DAIRY RD 
JUNEAU, AK 99801-6904 
 
FOREST SUPERVISOR 
TONGASS NATIONAL FOREST 
204 SIGINAKA WAY 
SITKA, AK 99835-7316 
 
SUPERVISOR 

U.S. FISH & WILDLIFE SERVICE 
SOUTHEAST ALASKA ECOLOGICAL 
SERVICE 
624 MILL ST 
KETCHIKAN, AK 99901-6541 
 
SUPERVISOR 
U.S. FISH & WILDLIFE SERVICE 
SOUTHEAST ALASKA ECOLOGICAL 
SERVICES 
3000 VINTAGE BLVD 
STE 201 
JUNEAU, AK 99801-7125 
 
SUPERVISOR 
U.S. FISH & WILDLIFE SERVICE 
PO BOX 2139 
SOLDOTNA, AK 99669-2139 
 
CHIEF ENGINEER  CEPOA-CO-R 
US ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS 
PO BOX 898 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99506-0898 
 
DEPT. OF THE ARMY  SECRETARY 
US ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS 
PO BOX 2870 
PORTLAND, OR 97208-2870 
 
DEPT. OF THE INTERIOR  DIRECTOR 
US BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS 
PORTLAND AREA OFFICE 
911 NE 11TH AVE 
PORTLAND, OR 97232-4169 
 
AREA DIRECTOR 
US BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS 
PO BOX 25520 
JUNEAU, AK 99802-5520 
 
STATE DIRECTOR 
US BUREAU OF LAND 
MANAGEMENT 
ALASKA STATE OFFICE 
222 W 7TH AVE 
STOP 13 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99513-7504 
 
REGIONAL DIRECTOR 
US BUREAU OF RECLAMATION 
PACIFIC NORTHWEST REGION 
1150 N CURTIS RD 
BOISE, ID 83706-1234 
 
COMMANDING OFFICER 
US COAST GUARD 
MSO ANCHORAGE 
510 L ST 
STE 100 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99501-1946 
 
COMMANDING OFFICER 



US COAST GUARD 
MSO JUNEAU 
2760 SHERWOOD LN 
STE 2A 
JUNEAU, AK 99801-8545 
 
COMMANDING OFFICER 
US COAST GUARD 
PO BOX 486 
VALDEZ, AK 99686-0486 
 
REGIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL  
OFFICER 
US DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 
OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL 
POLICY & COMPLIA 
1689 C ST 
STE 119 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99501-5126 
 
JOHN E. BREGAR 
COORDINATOR 
US ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 
AGENCY 
MS ECO-088 
1200 6TH AVE 
SEATTLE, WA 98101-3123 
 
STEVE SAMS 
US FOREST SERVICE 
FEDERAL BUILDING 
KETCHIKAN, AK 99901 
 
DISTRICT RANGER 
US FOREST SERVICE 
KETCHIKAN DISTRICT RANGER 
3031 TONGASS AVE 
KETCHIKAN, AK 99901-5743 
 
DALE KANEN 
US FOREST SERVICE 
PO BOX 500 
CRAIG, AK 99921-0500 
 
BRUCE BIGELOW 
CHIEF 
US GEOLOGICAL SURVEY 
PO BOX 21568 
JUNEAU, AK 99802-1568 
 
JOHN MORRELL 
US FOREST SERVICE 
PO BOX 21628 
JUNEAU, AK 99802-1628 
 
DEPARTMENT OF 
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION 
NORTHERN OFFICE 
610 UNIVERSITY AVE. 
FEDIRBANKS, AK 99709 
PH: 907.451.2360  
PH 2: 907.451.2188 

 
DEPARTMENT OF 
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION 
SOUTH CENTRAL OFFICE 
555 CORDOVA 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99501 
PH: 907.269.7500  
 
DEPARTMENT OF 
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION 
SOUTH EAST OFFICE 
410 WILLOUGBY AVE 
SUITE 105 
JUNEAU, AK 99801-1795 
PH: 907.465.5010  
PH 2: 907.465.5097 
 
DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND GAME 
PO BOX 25526 
JUNEAU, AK  
PH: 907.465.4100  
PH 2: 907.269.7600 
 
DIVISION OF PARKS AND 
RECREATION 
NORTHERN REGIONAL OFFICE 
3700 AIRPORT WAY 
FEDIRBANKS, AK 99709-4613 
PH: 907.451.2695  
PH 2: 907.451.2754 
 
DIVISION OF PARKS AND 
RECREATION 
SOUTHEAST REGIONAL OFFICE 
400 WILLOUGHBY AVE. STE. 400 
JUNEAU, AK 99801 
PH: 907.465.4563  
PH 2: 907.465.5330 
 
ALASKA DEPARTMENT OF 
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION 
DIV. AIR & WATER QUALITY 
410 WILLOUGHBY AVENUE, 
SUITE 105 
JUNEAU, AK 99801-1795 
 
ALASKA DEPARTMENT OF 
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION 
DIV. AIR & WATER QUALITY 
555 CORDOVA ST 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99501 
 
ALASKA DEPARTMENT OF FISH 
AND GAME 
 
NILES C. CESAR 
REGIONAL DIRECTOR 
ALASKA REGIONAL OFFICE 
BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS 
P.O. BOX 25520 
JUNEAU, AK 99802-5520 
 

STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION 
OFFICE 
ALASKA DEPARTMENT OF 
NATURAL RESOURCES, OFFICE OF 
HISTORY & ARCHEOLOGY 
550 WEST 7TH AVENUE 
SUITE 1310 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99501-3565 
PH: 907.269-8721  
PH 2: 907.269-8908 
 
LAWRENCE A. WIDMARK 
CHAIRMAN 
SITKA TRIBE OF ALASKA (IRA) 
456 KATLIAN STREET 
SITKA, AK 99835-7505 
 
MARVIN HOFF 
PRESIDENT 
AGDAAGUX TRIBE OF KING COVE 
PO BOX 249 
KING COVE, AK 99612 
 
SAMUEL J. GEORGE 
CHAIRMAN 
AKIACHAK NATIVE COMMUNITY 
(IRA) 
P.O. BOX 70 
AKIACHAK, AK 99551-0070 
 
MOSES OWEN 
CHIEF 
AKIAK NATIVE COMMUNITY (IRA) 
P.O. BOX 52127 
AKIAK, AK 99552 
 
JACOB STEPETIN 
PRESIDENT 
AKUTAN TRADITIONAL COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 89 
AKUTAN, AK 99553-0089 
 
HARDING SAM 
CHIEF 
ALATNA TRIBAL OFFICE 
P.O. BOX 70 
ALLAKAKET, AK 99720 
 
KAY M. GORMAN 
PRESIDENT 
ALEKNAGIK TRADITIONAL 
COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 115 
ALEKNAGIK, AK 99555 
 
RICHARD ZACHAROF 
PRESIDENT 
ALEUT COMMUNITY OF ST. PAUL 
ISLAND 
P.O. BOX 86 
ST. PAUL ISLAND, AK 99660 
 



MOSES PAUKAN 
PRESIDENT 
ALGAACIQ NATIVE VILLAGE 
P.O. BOX 48 
ST. MARY'S, AK 99658 
 
POLLOCK SIMON 
FIRST CHIEF 
ALLAKAKET VILLAGE 
P.O. BOX 30 
ALLAKAKET, AK 99720 
 
GAIL ALSTROM 
PRESIDENT 
ANDREAFSKI TRIBAL COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 88, WESTDAHL ST. 
ST. MARY'S, AK 99658-0088 
 
WALLY FRANK 
PRESIDENT 
ANGOON COMMUNITY 
ASSOCIATION (IRA) 
P.O. BOX 188 
ANGOON, AK 99820 
 
CARL JERUE 
CHIEF 
ANVIK TRIBAL COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 10 
ANVIK, AK 99558 
 
JAMES C. LANDLORD 
FIRST CHIEF 
ASA'CARSARMIUT TRIBE 
P.O. BOX 32249 
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, AK 99632 
 
MARK SNIGAROFF 
PRESIDENT 
ATKA IRA COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 47030 
ATKA, AK 99547 
 
DANIEL A. WASKA 
PRESIDENT 
ATMAUTLUAK TRADITIONAL 
COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 6568 
ATMAUTLUAK, AK 99559 
 
CHARLENE FISHER 
CHIEF 
BEAVER TRIBAL COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 24029 
BEAVER, AK 99724 
 
JOSEPH APAREZUK 
BILL MOORE'S SLOUGH NATIVE 
VILLAGE 
PO BOX 20037 
KOTLIK, AK 99620 
 

WINSTON JAMES 
1ST CHIEF 
BIRCH CREEK TRIBAL COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX KBC 
FORT YUKON, AK 99740 
 
EDWARD K. THOMAS 
PRESIDENT 
CENTRAL COUNCIL TLINGIT & 
HAIDA INDIAN TRIBES OF ALASKA 
320 W. WILLOUGHBY AVE., STE 300 
JUNEAU, AK 99801 
 
ISABELLE CARROLL 
FIRST CHIEF 
CHALKYITSIK VILLAGE 
P.O. BOX 57 
CHALKYITSIK, AK 99788 
 
MARILYNN BEETER 
PRESIDENT 
CHEESH-NA TRIBAL COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 241 
GAKONA, AK 99586 
 
OSCAR WASSILLIE 
PRESIDENT 
CHEFORNAK TRADITIONAL 
COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 110 
CHEFORNAK, AK 99561-0110 
 
LARRY EVANOFF 
PRESIDENT 
CHENEGA IRA COUNCIL 
PO BOX 8079 
CHENEGA BAY, AK 99574-8079 
 
PETER TULUK 
CHAIRMAN 
CHEVAK TRADITIONAL COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 140 
CHEVAK, AK 99563 
 
GARY HARRISON 
CHAIRMAN 
CHICKALOON VILLAGE 
TRADITIONAL COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 1105 
CHICKALOON, AK 99674-1105 
 
LAURA STEPANOFF 
PRESIDENT 
CHIGNIK LAGOON VILLAGE 
COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 09 
CHIGNIK LAGOON, AK 99565 
 
JOHN LIND 
PRESIDENT 
CHIGNIK LAKE TRADITIONAL 
VILLAGE COUNCIL 

P.O. BOX 33 
CHIGNIK LAKE, AK 99548 
 
JONES P. HOTCH 
PRESIDENT 
CHILKAT INDIAN VILLAGE 
(KLUKWAN) (IRA) 
P.O. BOX 210 
KLUKWAN, AK 99827-0210 
 
LEE E. CLAYTON 
PRESIDENT 
CHILKOOT INDIAN ASSOCIATION 
(IRA) 
PO BOX 490 
HAINES, AK 99827-0490 
 
FRANK AMAROK 
SECOND CHIEF 
CHINIK ESKIMO COMMUNITY (AKA 
GOLOVIN) 
P.O. BOX 62020 
GOLOVIN, AK 99762 
 
HARRY BILLUM 
PRESIDENT 
CHITINA TRADITIONAL VILLAGE 
P.O. BOX 31 
CHITINA, AK 99566 
 
BILL AKERS 
PRESIDENT 
CHULOONAWICK NATIVE VILLAGE 
PO BOX 245 
CHULOONAWICK, AK 99581 
 
LARRY NATHANIEL 
1ST CHIEF 
CIRCLE NATIVE COMMUNITY (IRA) 
P.O. BOX 89 
CIRCLE, AK 99733 
 
A. MILLIE STEVENS 
PRESIDENT 
CRAIG COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION 
(IRA) 
P.O. BOX 828 
CRAIG, AK 99921 
 
JOHNNY JOHN 
PRESIDENT 
CROOKED CREEK TRADITIONAL 
COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 69 
CROOKED CREEK, AK 99575 
 
ROSE HEYANO 
CHIEF 
CURYUNG TRIBAL COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 216 
DILLINGHAM, AK 99576 
 



WILLIAM J. MILLER 
PRESIDENT 
DOT LAKE VILLAGE COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 2279 
DOT LAKE, AK 99737-2279 
 
DOROTHY OWEN 
PRESIDENT 
DOUGLAS INDIAN ASSOCIATION 
(IRA) 
P.O. BOX 240541 
JUNEAU, AK 99824 
 
LAWRENCE ABALAMA 
PRESIDENT 
EGEGIK VILLAGE 
P.O. BOX 29 
EGEGIK, AK 99579 
 
CAROL J. NICOLI 
PRESIDENT 
EKWOK VILLAGE COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 70 
EKWOK, AK 99580 
 
JOE AUGUSTINE 
PRESIDENT 
EMMONAK VILLAGE 
P.O. BOX 126 
EMMONAK, AK 99581 
 
RHODA MUSSER 
CHIEF 
EVANSVILLE TRIBAL COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 26087 
BETTLES FIELD, AK 99726 
 
EILEEN L. EWAN 
PRESIDENT 
GULKANA VILLAGE 
P.O. BOX 254 
GAKONA, AK 99586 
 
BEN SAYLOR 
PRESIDENT 
HEALY LAKE TRADITIONAL 
COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 60300 
FEDIRBANKS, AK 99706-0300 
 
EUGENE J. PAUL 
FIRST CHIEF 
HOLY CROSS TRIBAL COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 89 
HOLY CROSS, AK 99602 
 
FRANK WRIGHT 
PRESIDENT 
HOONAH INDIAN ASSOCIATION 
(IRA) 
P.O. BOX 602 
HOONAH, AK 99829-062 

 
ELLA D. SAM 
FIRST CHIEF 
HUGHES VILLAGE COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 45029 
HUGHES, AK 99745 
 
JACK WHOLECHEESE 
FIRST CHIEF 
HUSLIA VILLAGE COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 70 
HUSLIA, AK 99746 
 
MARYANN GRANT 
PRESIDENT 
HYDABURG COOPERATIVE ASSN. 
(IRA) 
P.O. BOX 349 
HYDABURG, AK 99922 
 
MICHAEL ANDREW 
PRESIDENT 
IGIUGIG VILLAGE 
P.O. BOX 4008 
IGIUGIG, AK 99613 
 
ARNOLD BROWER 
PRESIDENT 
INUPIAT COMMUNITY OF ARCTIC 
SLOPE (IRA) 
P.O. BOX 934 
BARROW, AK 99723 
 
MARY BELKOFF 
PRESIDENT 
IQURMIUT TRADITONAL COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 09 
RUSSIAN MISSION, AK 99657 
 
GLENN KALMAKOFF 
PRESIDENT 
IVANOFF BAY VILLAGE COUNCIL 
C/O BOX 500 
PERRYVILLE, AK 99648 
 
RALPH ELUSKA 
PRESIDENT 
KAGUYAK VILLAGE 
1400 WEST BENSON BLVD., 
SUITE 350 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99503 
 
ISAAC K. AKOOTCHOOK 
PRESIDENT 
KAKTOVIK VILLAGE 
P.O. BOX 130 
KAKTOVIK, AK 99747 
 
ROSALIE TEPP 
CHAIRPERSON 
KENAITZE INDIAN TRIBE (IRA) 
PO BOX 988 

KENAI, AK 99611-0988 
 
CHARLES W. WHITE 
PRESIDENT 
KETCHIKAN INDIAN CORPORATION 
(IRA) 
2960 TONGASS AVE. 
KETCHIKAN, AK 99901 
 
CARMELITA NATTANGUK 
CHIEF 
KING ISLAND NATIVE COMMUNITY 
(IRA) 
P.O. BOX 992 
NOME, AK 99762 
 
RALPH ANGASAN 
PRESIDENT 
KING SALMON VILLAGE COUNCIL 
PO BOX 68 
KING SALMON, AK 99613-0068 
 
LEONARD KATO 
PRESIDENT 
KLAWOCK COOPERATIVE ASSN. 
(IRA) 
P.O. BOX 430 
KLAWOCK, AK 99925-0430 
 
CAROL M. THEODORE 
PRESIDENT 
KNIK TRIBAL COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 871565 
WASILLA, AK 99687-1565 
 
JOHNETTA CLEVELAND 
PRESIDENT 
KOBUK TRADITIONAL COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 51039 
KOBUK, AK 99751 
 
ROY ANDREWS 
PRESIDENT 
KOKHANOK VILLAGE 
P.O. BOX 1007 
KOKHANOK, AK 99606 
 
TOMMY PHILLIP 
PRESIDENT 
KONGIGANAK TRADITIONAL 
COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 5069 
KONGIGANAK, AK 99559-5069 
 
PERCY LOLNITZ 
1ST CHIEF 
KOYUKUK NATIVE VILLAGE 
P.O. BOX 109 
KOYUKUK, AK 99754 
 
MARY ANN WILKINSON 
PRESIDENT 



KWIGILLINGOK IRA COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 49 
KWIGILLINGOK, AK 99622 
 
FRED KATELNIKOFF 
PRESIDENT 
LARSEN BAY TRIBAL COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 35 
LARSEN BAY, AK 99624 
 
GORDON PULLAR 
PRESIDENT 
LESNOI VILLAGE 
PO BOX 9009 
KODIAK, AK 99615 
 
PETER APOKEDAK 
PRESIDENT 
LEVELOCK VILLAGE 
P.O. BOX 70 
LEVELOCK, AK 99625 
 
EVAN BOBBY 
PRESIDENT 
LIME VILLAGE 
GENERAL DELIVERY 
LIME VILLAGE, AK 99627 
 
PETER CAPTAIN 
FIRST CHIEF 
LOUDEN TRIBAL COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 244 
GALENA, AK 99741 
 
FRANK GURTLER 
PRESIDENT 
MANLEY HOT SPRINGS VILLAGE 
BOX 23 
MANLEY HOT SPRINGS, AK 99756 
 
MIKE MINISTA 
PRESIDENT 
MANOKOTAK VILLAGE COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 169 
MANOKOTAK, AK 99628 
 
NATHAN TOPKOK 
PRESIDENT 
MARY'S IGLOO TRADITIONAL 
COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 629 
TELLER, AK 99778 
 
MICHAEL FLEAGLE 
FIRST CHIEF 
MCGRATH NATIVE VILLAGE 
COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 134 
MCGRATH, AK 99627 
 
LISA WOLF 
FIRST CHIEF 

MENTASTA LAKE TRIBAL COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 6019 
MENTASTA LAKE, AK 99780-6019 
 
VICTOR C. WELLINGTON 
MAYOR 
METLAKATLA INDIAN 
COMMUNITY 
P.O. BOX 8 
METLAKATLA, AK 99926-0008 
 
NORMAN ANDERSON 
PRESIDENT 
NAKNEK NATIVE VILLAGE 
COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 106 
NAKNEK, AK 99633 
 
LEONARD LAMPE 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE NUIQSUT 
PO BOX 169 
NUIQSUT, AK 99789 
 
GENE SUNDBERG 
CHAIRMAN 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF AFOGNAK 
PO BOX 968 
KODIAK, AK 99615 
 
SPERIDON M. SIMEONOFF 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF AKHIOK 
P.O. BOX 5030 
AKHIOK, AK 99615 
 
TRUMAN CLEVELAND 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF AMBLER 
P.O. BOX 47 
AMBLER, AK 99786 
 
HERMAN KIGNAK 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF ATQASUK 
P.O. BOX 91108 
ATQASUK, AK 99791 
 
PATSY AAMODT 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF BARROW 
INUPIAT TRADITIONAL 
GOVERNMENT 
PO BOX 1130 
BARROW, AK 99723 
 
LEFF KENEZUROFF 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF BELKOFSKI 
P.O. BOX 57 
KING COVE, AK 99612 
 

GILBERT TOCKTOO 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF BREVIG 
MISSION 
P.O. BOX 85039 
BREVIG MISSION, AK 99785 
 
PERCY BALLOT 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF BUCKLAND 
(IRA) 
P.O. BOX 63 
BUCKLAND, AK 99727 
 
VERONICA NICHOLAS 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF CANTWELL 
P.O. BOX 94 
CANTWELL, AK 99729 
 
GLENN SUYDAM 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF CHIGNIK 
P.O. BOX 50 
CHIGNIK, AK 99564 
 
WILLIAM O. NESBIT 
CHAIRMAN 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF 
CHUATHBALUK 
P.O. BOX CHU 
CHUATHBALUK, AK 99557-8999 
 
BARBARA GRAY 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 2050 
NOME, AK 99762 
 
EMERSON MOTO 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF DEERING 
(IRA) 
P.O. BOX 36089 
DEERING, AK 99736 
 
ERIC IYAPANA 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF DIOMEDE 
(IRA) (AKA INALIK) 
P.O. BOX 7079 
DIOMEDE, AK 99762 
 
JOANNE BECK 
FIRST CHIEF 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF EAGLE (IRA) 
P.O. BOX 19 
EAGLE, AK 99738 
 
NICK A. CARTER 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF EEK 



P.O. BOX 89 
EEK, AK 99578 
 
DOROTHY COOK 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF EKLUTNA 
26339 EKLUTNA VILLAGE ROAD 
CHUGIAK, AK 99567-6339 
 
ROBERT HEYANO 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF EKUK 
PO BOX 530 
DILLINGHAM, AK 99576 
 
ROBERT A. KEITH 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF ELIM 
P.O. BOX 39070 
ELIM, AK 99739 
 
ROBERT HENRICHS 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF EYAK 
P.O. BOX 1388 
CORDOVA, AK 99574-1388 
 
GILDA M. SHELLIKOFF 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF FALSE PASS 
P.O. BOX 29 
FEDLSE PASS, AK 99583 
 
CHERYL J. CADZOW 
FIRST CHIEF 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF FORT YUKON 
(IRA) 
PO BOX 126 
FORT YUKON, AK 99740 
 
LINDA TYONE 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF GAKONA 
P.O. BOX 303 
COPPER CENTER, AK 99573 
 
EDMOND APASSINGOK 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF GAMBELL 
(IRA) 
P.O. BOX 90 
GAMBELL, AK 99742 
 
GLENN FREDERICKS 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF 
GEORGETOWN 
1400 VIRGINIA COURT 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99501 
 
JAMES M. SMITH 
PRESIDENT 

NATIVE VILLAGE OF GOODNEWS 
BAY 
P.O. BOX 03 
GOODNEWS BAY, AK 99589 
 
GEORGE A.E. WILLIAMS 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF HAMILTON 
P.O. BOX 20248 
KOTLIK, AK 99620 
 
PATRICK LAKE 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF HOOPER BAY 
P.O. BOX 69 
HOOPER BAY, AK 99604 
 
HENRY ALOYSIUS 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF KALSKAG 
P.O. BOX 50 
KALSKAG, AK 99607 
 
TERRENCE SHANIGAN 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF KANATAK 
(IRA) 
490 NORTH MAIN STREET BOX 139 
WASILLA, AK 99654 
 
ALICIA L. REFT 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF KARLUK (IRA) 
P.O. BOX 22 
KARLUK, AK 99608 
 
RICHARD J. PETERSON 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF KASAAN (IRA) 
P.O. BOX KXA - KASAAN 
KETCHIKAN, AK 99950-3006 
 
YEAKO SLIM 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF KASIGLUK 
P.O. BOX 19 
KASIGLUK, AK 99609 
 
CHARLIE A. CURTIS 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF KIANA 
P.O. BOX 69 
KIANA, AK 99749 
 
HOWARD PAUL 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF KIPNUK 
P.O. BOX 57 
KIPNUK, AK 99614 
 
JERRY R. NORTON 
PRESIDENT 

NATIVE VILLAGE OF KIVALINA 
(IRA) 
P.O. BOX 50051 
KIVALINA, AK 99750 
 
CARL PETE 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF KLUTI-KAAH 
(AKA COPPER CENTER) 
P.O. BOX 68 
COPPER CENTER, AK 99573 
 
EUGENE SMITH 
CHAIRMAN 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF KOTZEBUE 
(IRA) 
P.O. BOX 296 
KOTZEBUE, AK 99752 
 
MERLIN HENRY 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF KOYUK (IRA) 
P.O. BOX 53030 
KOYUK, AK 99753 
 
WASSILIE BAVILLA 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF KWINHAGAK 
(IRA) 
PO BOX 149 
QUINHAGAK, AK 99655 
 
ANDREW BOOTS 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF MARSHALL 
(AKA FORTUNA LEDGE) 
P.O. BOX 110 
MARSHALL, AK 99585 
 
HOWARD T. AMOS 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF MEKORYUK 
(IRA) 
P.O. BOX 66 
MEKORYUK, AK 99630 
 
ANDREW JIMMIE 
CHIEF 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF MINTO (IRA) 
P.O. BOX 58026 
MINTO, AK 99758-0026 
 
EMILIE SWENNING 
CHIEF 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF NANWALEK 
(AKA ENGLISH BAY) 
P.O. BOX 8028 
NANWALEK, AK 99603 
 
MARCIE SHERER 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF NAPAIMUTE 



P.O. BOX 1301 
BETHEL, AK 99559 
 
CARL MATGIN 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF NAPAKIAK 
(IRA) 
PO BOX 69 
NAPAKIAK, AK 99634 
 
CHRIS G. LARSON 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF NAPASKIAK 
P.O. BOX 6009 
NAPASKIAK, AK 99559 
 
LEONTE ERMELOFF 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF NIKOLSKI 
(IRA) 
P.O. BOX 105 
NIKOLSKI, AK 99638 
 
ELMER HOWARTH 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF NOATAK (IRA) 
P.O. BOX 89 
NOATAK, AK 99761 
 
EDWARD J. PAUL 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF 
NUNAPITCHUK (IRA) 
P.O. BOX 130 
NUNAPITCHUK, AK 99641 
 
PAUL PANAMARIOFF 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF OUZINKIE 
P.O. BOX 130 
OUZINKIE, AK 99644 
 
FRANKLIN I. NAPOLEON 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF PAIMIUT 
P.O. BOX 230 
HOOPER BAY, AK 99604 
 
FRANKLIN I. NAPOLEON 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF PAIMIUT 
PO BOX 100193 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99510 
 
GEORGE GUNDERSEN 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF PAULOFF 
HARBOR 
P.O. BOX 194 
SAND POINT, AK 99661 
 
GERALD KOSBRUK 

PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF PERRYVILLE 
(IRA) 
P.O. BOX 101 
PERRYVILLE, AK 99648-0101 
 
MAUREEN SIPARY 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF PITKA'S POINT 
P.O. BOX 127 
ST. MARY'S, AK 99658 
 
REX TUZROYLUK 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF POINT HOPE 
(IRA) 
P.O. BOX 109 
PT. HOPE, AK 99766 
 
WILLARD NEAKOK 
VILLAGE COORDINATOR 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF POINT LAY 
(IRA) 
P.O. BOX 101 
POINT LAY, AK 99759 
 
LAURA CHRISTENSEN 
CHAIRMAN 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF PORT HEIDEN 
P.O. BOX 49007 
PORT HEIDEN, AK 99549 
 
MARILYN R. WAGNER 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF PORT LIONS 
PO BOX 69 
PORT LIONS, AK 99550 
 
FRITZ WAGHIYI 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF SAVOONGA 
(IRA) 
P.O. BOX 120 
SAVOONGA, AK 99769 
 
ANDREW KASAYULI 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF SCAMMON 
BAY 
P.O. BOX 110 
SCAMMON BAY, AK 99662 
 
SIMON DEKOALOK 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF SHAKTOOLIK 
(IRA) 
P.O. BOX 100 
SHAKTOOLIK, AK 99771-0100 
 
EDWARD J. ADAMS 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF SHELDON 

POINT 
NUNAM IQUA TRIBAL COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 27 
SHELDON'S POINT, AK 99666-0027 
 
DARLENE TURNER 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF SHISHMAREF 
(IRA) 
P.O. BOX 72110 
SHISHMAREF, AK 99772 
 
FREDRICK SUN 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF SHUNGNAK 
(IRA) 
P.O. BOX 64 
SHUNGNAK, AK 99773 
 
DONALD F. NIELSEN 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF SOUTH 
NAKNEK 
P.O. BOX 70029 
SOUTH NAKNEK, AK 99670 
 
PIUS WASHINGTON 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF ST. MICHAEL 
(IRA) 
P.O. BOX 59050 
ST. MICHAEL, AK 99659 
 
DON STEVENS 
FIRST CHIEF 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF STEVENS 
(IRA) 
P.O. BOX 74016 
STEVENS VILLAGE, AK 99774 
 
JERRY ISAAC 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF TANACROSS 
(IRA) 
PO BOX 76009 
TANACROSS, AK 99776 
 
CURTIS SOMMER 
DIRECTOR 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF TANANA (IRA) 
P.O. BOX 130 
TANANA, AK 99777 
 
GARY KOMPKOFF 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF TATITLEK 
(IRA) 
P.O. BOX 171 
TATITLEK, AK 99677 
 
GLORIA STICKWAN 
PRESIDENT 



NATIVE VILLAGE OF TAZLINA 
P.O. BOX 87 
GLENNALLEN, AK 99588-0087 
 
DONALD ADAMS 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF TETLIN (IRA) 
P.O. BOX TTL 
TETLIN, AK 99779 
 
NICK FRANK 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF 
TUNTUTULIAK 
PO BOX 8086 
TUNTUTULIAK, AK 99680 
 
FELIX ALBERT 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF TUNUNAK 
(IRA) 
P.O. BOX 77 
TUNUNAK, AK 99681 
 
PETER MERRYMAN 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF TYONEK (IRA) 
P.O. BOX 82009 
TYONEK, AK 99682-0009 
 
WILLIAM JOHNSON 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF UNALAKLEET 
(IRA) 
P.O. BOX 270 
UNALAKLEET, AK 99684 
 
MARY R. GAMBOA 
FIRST CHIEF 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF VENETIE 
TRIBAL GOVERNMENT (IRA) 
P.O. BOX 81080 
VENETIE, AK 99781-0080 
 
LUTHER C. KOMONASEAK 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF WALES (IRA) 
P.O. BOX 549 
WALES, AK 99783 
 
MARY CHARLES 
PRESIDENT 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF WHITE 
MOUNTAIN (IRA) 
P.O. BOX 84082 
WHITE MOUNTAIN, AK 99784 
 
HAROLD D. JOHNSON 
PRESIDENT 
NELSON LAGOON TRIBAL COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 13 - N.L.C. 
NELSON LAGOON, AK 99571 

 
JACK IRWIN 
FIRST CHIEF 
NENANA NATIVE ASSOCIATION 
P.O. BOX 356 
NENANA, AK 99760 
 
HERMAN NELSON 
PRESIDENT 
NEW KOLIGANEK VILLAGE 
COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 5057 
KOLIGANEK, AK 99576 
 
DENNIS ANDREW 
PRESIDENT 
NEW STUYAHOK VILLAGE 
P.O. BOX 49 
NEW STUYAHOK, AK 99636 
 
RAYMOND WASSILLIE 
PRESIDENT 
NEWHALEN TRIBAL COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 207 - ILIAMNA 
NEWHALEN, AK 99606 
 
MOSES CARL 
PRESIDENT 
NEWTOK TRADITIONAL COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 5545 
NEWTOK, AK 99559 
 
JOSEPH POST 
PRESIDENT 
NIGHTMUTE TRADITIONAL 
COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 90021 
NIGHTMUTE, AK 99690 
 
IGNATTI PETRUSKA 
FIRST CHIEF 
NIKOLAI VILLAGE 
P.O. BOX 9105 
NIKOLAI, AK 99691 
 
BRUCE E. OSKOLKOFF 
PRESIDENT 
NINILCHIK TRADITIONAL COUNCIL 
PO BOX 39070 
NINILCHIK, AK 99639 
 
ANDREW MILLER 
PRESIDENT 
NOME ESKIMO COMMUNITY 
P.O. BOX 1090 
NOME, AK 99762 
 
WILLIAM TREFON 
PRESIDENT 
NONDALTON VILLAGE 
P.O. BOX 49 
NONDALTON, AK 99640 

 
CONNIE TEBBITS 
PRESIDENT 
NOORVIK NATIVE COMMUNITY 
(IRA) 
P.O. BOX 209 
NOORVIK, AK 99763 
 
LORRAINE TITUS 
PRESIDENT 
NORTHWAY VILLAGE 
P.O. BOX 516 
NORTHWAY, AK 99764 
 
MICHAEL J. STICKMAN 
FIRST CHIEF 
NULATO TRIBAL COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 65049 
NULATO, AK 99765 
 
DAVID B. TIM 
CHAIRMAN 
NUNAKAUYAK TRADITIONAL 
COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 37048 
TOKSOOK BAY, AK 99637-7048 
 
HENRY DEACON 
PRESIDENT 
ORGANIZED VILLAGE OF 
GRAYLING (IRA) 
GENERAL DELIVERY 
GRAYLING, AK 99590 
 
CASIMERO A. ACEVEDA 
PRESIDENT 
ORGANIZED VILLAGE OF KAKE 
(IRA) 
PO BOX 316 
KAKE, AK 99830-0316 
 
CHARITON A. EPCHOOK 
PRESIDENT 
ORGANIZED VILLAGE OF 
KWETHLUK (IRA) 
P.O. BOX 129 
KWETHLUK, AK 99621-0129 
 
JOE WILLIAMS 
PRESIDENT 
ORGANIZED VILLAGE OF SAXMAN 
(IRA) 
ROUTE 2, BOX 2-SAXMAN 
KETCHIKAN, AK 99901 
 
FLORA OLRUN 
CHAIRMAN 
ORUTSARARMUIT NATIVE 
COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 927 
BETHEL, AK 99559 
 



IGNATI JACOB 
PRESIDENT 
OSCARVILLE TRIBAL COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 6129 
NAPASKIAK, AK 99559 
 
KEITH JENSEN 
PRESIDENT 
PEDRO BAY VILLAGE COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 47020 
PEDRO BAY, AK 99647 
 
JEANETTE NESS 
PRESIDENT 
PETERSBURG INDIAN 
ASSOCIATION (IRA) 
P.O. BOX 1418 
PETERSBURG, AK 99833 
 
ANDREW ABYO 
PRESIDENT 
PILOT POINT TRADITIONAL 
COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 449 
PILOT POINT, AK 99649 
 
WASSILLIE MYERS 
PRESIDENT 
PILOT STATION TRADITIONAL 
VILLAGE 
P.O. BOX 5119 
PILOT STATION, AK 99650 
 
HENRY S. WILLIAMS 
PRESIDENT 
PLATINUM TRADITIONAL VILLAGE 
COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 8 
PLATINUM, AK 99651 
 
ELENORE MCMULLEN 
PRESIDENT 
PORT GRAHAM VILLAGE COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 5510 
PORT GRAHAM, AK 99603-5510 
 
MARYANNE JOHNSON 
PRESIDENT 
PORTAGE CREEK VILLAGE 
COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX PCA 
PORTAGE CREEK, AK 99576 
 
JACK FOSTER 
PRESIDENT 
QAGAN TAYAGUNGIN TRIBE 
P.O. BOX 447 
SAND POINT, AK 99661 
 
JANICE KRUKOFF 
PRESIDENT 
QAWALANGIN TRIBE OF 

UNALASKA 
P.O. BOX 334 
UNALASKA, AK 99685 
 
JAMES ORRISON 
1ST CHIEF 
RAMPART VILLAGE 
P.O. BOX 29 
RAMPART, AK 99767 
 
PATRICK MCCARTY 
FIRST CHIEF 
RUBY TRIBAL COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 210 
RUBY, AK 99768 
 
MARVIN RAMOTH 
PRESIDENT 
SELAWIK IRA COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 59 
SELAWIK, AK 99770 
 
DON KASHEVAROFF 
PRESIDENT 
SELDOVIA VILLAGE TRIBE (IRA) 
PO DRAWER L 
SELDOVIA, AK 99663 
 
RANDY WORKMAN 
CHIEF 
SHAGELUK NATIVE VILLAGE (IRA) 
PO BOX 109 
SHAGELUK, AK 99665 
 
LEONARD HEITMAN 
CHAIRMAN 
SHOONAQ' TRIBE OF KODIAK 
713 EAST REZANOF DRIVE #B 
KODIAK, AK 99615 
 
LANCE A. TWITCHELL 
PRESIDENT 
SKAGWAY VILLAGE 
PO BOX 1157 
SKAGWAY, AK 99840 
 
PETE MELLICK 
PRESIDENT 
SLEETMUTE TRADITIONAL 
COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 109 
SLEETMUTE, AK 99668 
 
JOSEPH CURRAN 
ACTING PRESIDENT 
SOLOMON TRADITIONAL COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 2053 
NOME, AK 99762 
 
GILBERT KASHEVAROF 
PRESIDENT 
ST. GEORGE ISLAND 

P.O. BOX 940 
ST. GEORGE, AK 99591 
 
MORRIS NASHOANAK 
VICE-PRESIDENT 
STEBBINS COMMUNITY 
ASSOCIATION (IRA) 
P.O. BOX 71002 
STEBBINS, AK 99671 
 
CAROL ABRAHAM 
CHIEF 
TAKOTNA TRIBAL COUNCIL 
GENERAL DELIVERY 
TAKOTNA, AK 99675 
 
STEVEN D. NIKOLAI 
FIRST CHIEF 
TELIDA NATIVE VILLAGE COUNCIL 
PO BOX 32 
MCGRATH, AK 99627 
 
ISAAC OKLEASIK 
PRESIDENT 
TELLER TRADITIONAL COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 567 
TELLER, AK 99778 
 
MOSES KRITZ 
PRESIDENT 
TRADITIONAL VILLAGE OF TOGIAK 
P.O. BOX 310 
TOGIAK, AK 99678 
 
JOHN NAPOKA 
VILLAGE COUNCIL PRESIDENT 
TULUKSAK NATIVE COMMUNITY 
(IRA) 
P.O. BOX 95 
TULUKSAK, AK 99679-0095 
 
JOHN W. SHARP 
PRESIDENT 
TWIN HILLS VILLAGE COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX TWA 
TWIN HILLS, AK 99576-8996 
 
FRED MATSUNO 
PRESIDENT 
UGASHIK TRADITIONAL VILLAGE 
COUNCIL 
206 E. FIREWEED LANE, # 204 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99503 
 
SIMON AGNUS 
PRESIDENT 
UMKUMIUT NATIVE VILLAGE 
GENERAL DELIVERY 
NIGHTMUTE, AK 99690 
 
JOHN A. FOSTER 
PRESIDENT 



UNGA TRIBAL COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 508 
SAND POINT, AK 99661 
 
BOBBY J. TRITT 
FIRST CHIEF 
VENETIE VILLAGE COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 81119 
VENETIE, AK 99781 
 
PATRICK PHILLIPS 
PRESIDENT 
VILLAGE OF ALAKANUK 
P.O. BOX 149 
ALAKANUK, AK 99554-0149 
 
THOMAS RULLAND 
PRESIDENT 
VILLAGE OF ANAKTUVUK PASS 
P.O. BOX 21065 
ANAKTUVUK PASS, AK 99721 
 
RUTH BIRKY 
PRESIDENT 
VILLAGE OF ANIAK 
P.O. BOX 176 
ANIAK, AK 99557 
 
EVON PETER 
FIRST CHIEF 
VILLAGE OF ARCTIC VILLAGE 
P.O. BOX 22069 
ARCTIC VILLAGE, AK 99722 
 
ESTHER J. FLORESTA 
PRESIDENT 
VILLAGE OF CLARKS POINT 
P.O. BOX 90 
CLARKS POINT, AK 99569-0090 
 
HARVEY ANELON 
PRESIDENT 

VILLAGE OF ILIAMNA 
P.O. BOX 286 
ILIAMNA, AK 99606 
 
JOHN F. MADROS 
FIRST CHIEF 
VILLAGE OF KALTAG 
P.O. BOX 129 
KALTAG, AK 99748 
 
JOSEPH P. MIKE 
PRESIDENT 
VILLAGE OF KOTLIK 
P.O. BOX 20210 
KOTLIK, AK 99620 
 
PHYLLIS EVAN 
PRESIDENT 
VILLAGE OF LOWER KALSKAG 
P.O. BOX 27 
LOWER KALSKAG, AK 99626 
 
JACOB W. ISAAC 
PRESIDENT 
VILLAGE OF OHOGAMIUT 
P.O. BOX 49 
MARSHALL, AK 99585 
 
TONY AZUYAK 
PRESIDENT 
VILLAGE OF OLD HARBOR 
P.O. BOX 62 
OLD HARBOR, AK 99643 
 
TOMMY WILLIS 
PRESIDENT 
VILLAGE OF RED DEVIL 
P.O. BOX 61 
RED DEVIL, AK 99656 
 
PENNY CARTY 
PRESIDENT 

VILLAGE OF SALAMATOFF 
P.O. BOX 2682 
KENAI, AK 99611 
 
MARY L. WILLIS 
PRESIDENT 
VILLAGE OF STONY RIVER 
PO BOX SRV 
STONY RIVER, AK 99557 
 
JUNE CHILDRESS 
PRESIDENT 
VILLAGE OF WAINWRIGHT 
P.O. BOX 22 
WAINWRIGHT, AK 99782 
 
JOHN FELLER 
PRESIDENT 
WRANGELL COOPERATIVE ASSN. 
(IRA) 
P.O. BOX 868 
WRANGELL, AK 99929 
 
BERT ADAMS 
PRESIDENT 
YAKUTAT TLINGIT TRIBE 
P.O. BOX 418 
YAKUTAT, AK 99689 
 
KERRY HOWARD 
COASTAL PROGRAM 
COORDINATOR 
DIVISION OF GOVERNMENTAL 
COORDINATION 
P.O. BOX 110030 
JUNEAU, AK 99811-0030 
PH: 907.465.8794  
FX: 907.465.3075 
EM: 
KERRY_HOWARD@GOV.STATE.AK.
US 

 


